Oliver Hoban

From: Dave McGuire

Sent: 07 April 2025 12:02

To: Development Control

Subject: 4/25/2101/DOC Discharge of CONDITIONS 4, 5, 6, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 AND 15
OF PLANNING APPLICATION 4/21/2360/001 LAND AT SCALEGILL ROAD, MOOR
ROW CA24 3JL

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

FAO Nick Hayhurst

Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details relating to the above planning conditions.
Of the conditions listed, Sport England requested the imposition of condition 15.

Details of the location of the ball stop fencing were dealt with as part of application no.4/24/2050/0R1
APPLICATION FOR RESERVED MATTERS RELATING TO APPEARANCE, LANDSCAPING, LAYOUT &
SCALE PURSUANT TO OUTLINE APPLICATION 4/21/2360/001. There are no details pertaining to
condition 15 in the current application and Sport England has assumed it has already been discharged.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

Dave McGuire
Planning Manager



